MONDAY MORNING MEETING MINUTES

Meeting Date: July 3, 2023

Notes from the Monday Morning Coffee and Conversation 7-3-23

Tommy had the coffee made this am! Thanks, Marilyn opened the conversation at 9am.

The Pledge of Allegiance was said by all in attendance.

Resident health update:

Nancy Rickert is doing very well and attended today's coffee and conversation with her tea!

No one knew of anyone that needed extra prayers so we are going to pray for all tip residents, their families and friends.

I will add that Donna Williams is scheduled for hip replacement soon.

Al updated Marilyn:

Palm trees will be cut this year, he thinks end of July.

Brush pile has begun to shrink! It is getting done a little at a time.

The hall roof and doors are being repaired from the storm damage and new mulch has been laid.

FIRE WORKS ARE NOT ALLOWED IN THE PARK AT ANYTIME.

THE OFFICE IS NO LONGER ACCEPTING CASH FOR ANY KIND OF PAYMENTS DUE. PLEASE BRING CARD, CHECK OR MONEY ORDER FOR ANY PAYMENTS.

The Fourth of July party is tomorrow. Line up your decorated golf cart at 10:30 in front of the hall. Go into the hall and wait, judging will take place without you in the cart so the judge doesn't know whose cart is whose. Marilyn has a "great" prize for the winner! (It isn't a hen or a duck)! Be prepared to have some fun. 11am golf cart parade! Marge and Len Johnson and Dave and Joy Ochs are DONATING pulled turkey sandwiches. There will not be a charge for them, the turkeys were cooked yesterday and Kathleen helped pull them so everything will be ready for tomorrow. Everyone else should bring a dish and it will be a feast! Sign-up sheets are posted. Soft serve ice cream will be for sale, \$1.50 for a sundae, \$1.25 for a cone. This is special pricing for the 4th. The mix and other items cost more than expected and the price will be higher in the future. Games will be played after lunch.

DON'T FORGET TO BRING YOUR OWN PLATES AND SILVERWARE. THERE WILL BE DRINKS FOR SALE BUT YOU CAN BRING YOUR OWN.

HELP IS URGENTLY NEEDED AT THE DANCE ON WEDNESDAYS. CONTACT KATHLEEN RADTKE IF YOU CAN HELP OUT. P.S you get in for free and get a free concession item!

BINGO WILL BE HELD FOR TWO MORE MONDAYS AND THEN IT WILL BE ON BREAK UNTIL SEPTEMBER 1ST.

Mark your calendars! August 19th we will be having a "DUCK POOL PARTY". It will be from 5pm until the finale at 7pm. There will be sandwiches and soft serve ice for sale. Bring your own drinks. NO GLASS IS ALLOWED IN THE POOL AREA. Come dressed in your swimsuit with coverup or clothes that you don't mind getting wet! Games will be played and then the finale will be a duck rack in the pool. Ducks will be sold for \$1 a piece and the winner will receive a cash prize.

PROOF OF ICE CREAM MACHINE WORKING:



Everyone thanked Marilyn for doing the meetings and for her awesome organization skills. Margie will be taking over the meeting when Marilyn goes on vacation.

This week's activities:

Everyday:

◆ Water Aerobics – 7:30am indoor pool, 9am outdoor pool

Monday:

- ◆ Coffee & Conversation 9am
- Poker 6pm
- ◆ BINGO! At 7pm, you can start buying cards at 6:30pm-

Tuesday:

NEW GAME...ARKANSAS RUMMY 6PM -AI Barnes

Wednesday:

- Hot Dogs, Hamburgers Sausage starting at 5:30
- Dance, Steven May 7pm

Thursday:

- ◆ Hand Knee and Foot 10:15 in AC room
- Thirsty Thursday on the Grill, Jackson & Ridge meet at 3:30 eat at 4
- NEW GAME...ARKANSAS RUMMY 6PM -AI Barnes

Friday:

Horse collar – 7:00 – New scoring for the summer league, working with averages

Saturday:

Sunday:

Mexican Train 6pm Al Barnes

~~~~~~~~~~

Pam's Notes

**Good Wednesday morning:** 

Pete and I traveled to IL a week from last Monday only to have 80 mile an hour straight winds to blow through a hundred mile swath on Thursday. Our town was without power 5 to 6 days. We had to drive over 60 miles to find a generator. Anyway after roughing it for 5 days, we are back to normal. One doesn't realize how we rely on all our conveniences until we longer have them.

I am doing well. Still having balance problems, but no pain. Trying to establish an oncologist here in IL Pete had good news after wearing a heart monitor for a month. No residual effects showed up. Thank the Lord.

We are going to St. Charles, Mo this weekend to help Bob and Jenny Faasen celebrate their 50th Wedding Anniversary.

Wishing all a good week. Keep in contact!! Pam